
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  July 2, 2025 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: E-Procurement Software RFI-5697-25-KN 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements have been clarified, 
modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q: Does the City currently use a financial or ERP system that the future e-Procurement solution will need to 
integrate with? If so, can you share the system(s) in use? 
 
A: The City's current ERP system is Oracle cloud. At this stage, we are not defining specific integration 
requirements but are interested in learning how your solution typically handles such integrations, including the 
types of data exchanged and supported processes. Additionally, we would appreciate it if you could outline what 
further technical or operational information you would need from us to respond effectively to a potential future 
Request for Proposal (RFP).  
 

2. Q: Is there a preferred file format or page limit for submitting responses via RMEPS? 
 
A: The City would prefer one PDF file uploaded to Bidnet. We do not have a page limit set.  
 

3. Q: Will responding to the RFI be a prerequisite for participating in the future RFP process? 
 
A: No. The City's goal with this RFI is to get more information on what softwares are out there and what 
information companies need from us to respond effectively to a potential future Request for Proposal (RFP).  
 

4. Q: Are there specific cybersecurity frameworks or compliance requirements (e.g., NIST, SOC 2, ISO 27001) the 
City expects from vendors? 
 
A: SOC 2 Type II. 
 

5. Q: Will vendors have an opportunity to demonstrate their platform or engage in deeper technical discussions 
prior to the RFP release? 
 
A: Not for this RFI process.  All demonstrations will be part of the evaluation process for a future RFP. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Kassy Nelson, Buyer  
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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